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Sir Arthur Ourrie, 
Principal,

McGill University.

Bear Sir Arthur:

I am enclosing you letter which I re­
ceived from J.P.McMurrich regarding the Biolog­
ical Board, 
of the session.
and from the Board has not yet been accepted, 
certainly cannot give the time and attention which 
the position calls for.

With regard to nomination of my successor 
representing McGill I would suggest that Br. Willey 
would be a very excellent representative, on the 
Board and I know would be very acceptable to the 
other members.

I put in my resignation at the end 
My resignation from the Executive

I was not nominated by the University but 
by the Bepartment. McGill University is entitled by 
law to have a representative on the Board.

/I am,
Sincerely yours,
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